
ROADS SUB-COMMITTEE ELECTRONIC MEETING 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 12TH, 2021 AT 1:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 
 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89392056241?pwd=OE10UFJaeHM0c1k0QWREQmJHTHc1Q
T09 

 
Meeting ID: 893 9205 6241 

Passcode: 502042 
One tap mobile 

+17789072071,,89392056241#,,,,*502042# Canada 
+12042727920,,89392056241#,,,,*502042# Canada 

 
Dial by your location 

+1 778 907 2071 Canada 
+1 204 272 7920 Canada 
+1 438 809 7799 Canada 
+1 587 328 1099 Canada 
+1 647 374 4685 Canada 
+1 647 558 0588 Canada 

Meeting ID: 893 9205 6241 
Passcode: 502042 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Land Acknowledgement 

We would like to begin by acknowledging that Melancthon Township recognizes the 

ancestral lands and treaty territories of the Tionontati (Petun/Wyandot(te)), 

Haudenosaunee (Six Nations), and Anishinaabe Peoples.  The Township of Melancthon 

resides within the lands named under the Haldimand Deed of 1784 and the Lake 

Simcoe-Nottawasaga Treaty (Treaty 18). 

3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda 

Be it resolved that the agenda be approved as ________________________. 

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest or Conflict of Interest 

5. Approval of Draft Minutes – September 8th, 2021 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89392056241?pwd=OE10UFJaeHM0c1k0QWREQmJHTHc1QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89392056241?pwd=OE10UFJaeHM0c1k0QWREQmJHTHc1QT09


Be it resolved that the minutes of the Roads Sub-Committee meeting held on 

September 8th, 2021 be approved as circulated. 

6. Business Arising from Minutes 

7. Correspondence Items 

8. General Business 

1. Update from Public Works Superintendent 

2. Memo from Public Works Superintendent regarding 4th Line NE & 5th Line OS 

3. Memo from Denise Holmes - Construction Schedule for County Road 21  

4. Email Response from Richard Maylin - speeding 

5. Email Response from Angie Stephens - speeding 

6. Letter and Comments from Bill Neilson – 4th Line NE speeding 

7. Traffic Calming Measures- ped-zone signs and speed humps 

8. Discussion regarding Grey County Shouldering Work (Mr.Lyon’s comments 

made at September 16, 2021 Council Meeting) 

9. Road Occupancy Permit  

10. Placement of the Children Playing Signs 

11. Process and Timeline for Replacing Street Signs (Councillor McLean) 

12. Other/Additions 

13. Unfinished Business 

1) Development of Poulton Place (Unopened road allowance in Corbetton 

– North Side of Main Street) 

2) Motion referred from Council regarding 4th Line NE & 5th Line OS paving 

3) Unnamed Lane in Horning’s Mills – Update 

4) Riverview Development 

 

9. Delegations 

2:00 P.M. – Tom Pridham; Drainage Superintendent RJ Burnside and Associates – Road 

Crossing Drainage Work for Gray Drain, Fluney Drain and Bonnefield/Wallace Drain.  

10. Recommendations to Council 

11. Public Question Period 

12. Confirmation Motion 

Be it resolved that all actions of the Members and Officers of the Roads Sub-Committee 

with respect to every matter addressed and/or adopted by the Board on the above date 



be hereby adopted, ratified, and confirmed; and each motion, resolution and other 

actions taken by the Board members and Officers at the meeting held on the above 

date are hereby adopted, ratified, and confirmed. 

13. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting 

Be it resolved that we adjourn this Roads Sub-Committee meeting to meet again on 

___________________________ at _______________ or at the Call of the Chair. 

















































• Municipal Planning Services Ltd. • 
 

 
• Municipal Planning Services Ltd. • 

Barrie, Ontario 
(705) 725-8133 

MEMORANDUM  

To: Township of Melancthon Roads Sub-Committee 

Copy: Ms. Denise Holmes, CAO 

From: Chris Jones MCIP, RPP 

Date: September 29, 2021 

Re: Pre-consultation for Land Division – Part Lot 21, Concession 7 S.W. (Belford) 

 
 
The Township is in receipt of a pre-consultation for the creation of 11 new residential lots 
in the settlement of Riverview. The lot creation proposal is shown in Figure 1.  
 
Figure 1 – Proposed Lot Creation Concept 
 

 
 
Nine of the proposed lot have frontage on Sideroad 260. Discussions with the Township 
Roads Manager indicate that Sideroad 260 is a gravel road which experiences 
drainage issues during the spring, half-load season.  
 
Attached as Appendix 1 is a Schedule C to the Official Plan which identifies the 
settlement boundary of Riverview. Generally speaking, the lands designated for new 
development in Riverview is limited. 
 
Attached at Appendix 2 is a pre-consultation memo summarizing several technical 
requirements for consideration by the applicant in preparing the consent applications. 
 
The subject lands are primarily comprised of lands which were formerly approved for a 
34 lot residential plan of subdivision in 1990. However in 2017 the subdivision was 
deemed by by-law to no longer be a plan of subdivision given that provisions of the 



 

 
• Municipal Planning Services Ltd.• 

Barrie, Ontario 
(705) 725-8133 

 
  
 

2 

subdivision agreement had not been fulfilled by the developer. 
 
On the issue of roads the original subdivision agreement required the developer to 
complete certain upgrades and restorations to the Township roads upon which new 
development was proposed. 
 
Attached at Appendix 3 are the road reconstruction plans and profile drawings which 
accompanied the 1990 subdivision agreement. 
 
Roads Sub-Committee is requested to discuss the condition of and/or need for 
upgrades to Sideroad 260 in order to provide Township direction on the proposed 
development of 9 new lots on Sideroad 260. If members are able to conduct a site visit 
of Sideroad 260 in Riverview prior to the meeting it may be helpful to the discussion. 
 

 
________________________ 
Chris Jones MCIP, RPP 



 
 
 

•Appendix 1• 
 



SCHEDULE C-1 
(Corbetton) 

FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY r • • • • (See Sections 3.5 & 5.5.3) 

E - - ., SETTLEMENT AREA BOUNDARY 

SCHEDULE C-2 
(Riverview) 

FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARY r • • • • (See Sections 3.5 & 5.5.3) 

'lli;f" 
c:( 
CD 
::J 
"C 
Q) 
.c 
(.) en 

E - - ., SETTLEMENT AREA BOUNDARY 

22 

("') 
c:( 
CD 
::J 
"C 
Q) .c 
(.) en 

' I 
I 
I 

259 I 
I 
I 
I 
1 - ---+------
) 
I 
I 

2SO : 

Schedule A-3 

Schedule A-3 

Schedule A-4 

Schedule A-4 

·········!!l'I I 
I 

i--.--.--11 

I 

0 
T"'" 

>. ca ..c: - O> 
:f 

('I') 
I 

<( 
Q) 
::J 
"C 
Q) 
.c 
(.) en 

v 
<( 
Q) 
::J 
"C 
Q) 
.c 
(.) en 

AUGUST, 2014 

SCHEDULE C 
LAND USE & ROADS PLAN 

OFFICIAL PLAN 
FOR 

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 
(Corbetton & Riverview) 

N D - - -l"'w*; I 
8C'ALE•1:11i00 

I AGRICULTURAL 

I RURAL 

I ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION ™ ENVIRONMENTAL 

L.L_ ..L...L.J. .............. CONSERVATION 
(Also see Section 5.5.3 (f)) 

COMMUNITY 

- LIGHT INDUSTRIAL 

LO: ::J NIAGARA ESCARPMENT 
r 1

•
1
-, DEVLOPMENT CONTROL AREA --·I PROVINCIAL HIGHWAY 

1---i ARTERIAL ROAD 

l====I LOCAL ROAD 

IA EXISTING MINERAL AGGREGATE 
L • • • HAUL ROUTE 

1111111111111111 RAIL LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY 

This schedule must be read in conjunction with the Official 
Plan's policies and Schedule& D to H. 



 
 
 

•Appendix 2• 
 



• Municipal Planning Services Ltd. • 
 

 
• Municipal Planning Services Ltd. • 

Barrie, Ontario 
(705) 725-8133 

MEMORANDUM  

To: Gagnon Walker Domes Ltd 

Copy: Ms. Denise Holmes, CAO 

From: Chris Jones MCIP, RPP 

Date: August 31, 2021 

Re: Pre-consultation for Land Division – Part Lot 21, Concession 7 S.W. (Belford) 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Further to my pre-consultation memo of October 21, 2020, the Township has been 
provided with a revised lot creation proposal prepared by Capes Engineering dated 
June 22, 2021 and shown in Figure 1. For the purpose of providing comments with 
respect to this revised development proposal the four separate development parcels 
have been labeled in Figure 1 as Blocks A, B, C, and D. 
 
Figure 1 – Proposed Lot Creation Concept 
 

 
 
This principle difference from the earlier proposal is that it reduces the number of 
residential building lots from 18 to 11. 
 
The earlier pre-consultation memo suggested the applicant prepare a flood plain 
analysis as well as a natural heritage site evaluation as per Sections 3.5, 5.5.2 and 5.5.3 
of the Official Plan. 
 
 
 



 

 
• Municipal Planning Services Ltd.• 

Barrie, Ontario 
(705) 725-8133 

 
  
 

2 

 
REVISED SUBMISSION 
 
The following is a summary of the proposed building lots proposed as per the revised 
submission: 
 
Parcel A: 2 lots with lot areas of 0.34 ha and frontages of 46 m. 
 
Parcel B: 5 lots with lot areas ranging from 0.45 ha to 0.60 ha and frontages of 62 m to 
114 m. 
 
Parcel C: 2 lots with lot areas of 0.57 ha and 0.69 ha and frontages of 114 m and 159 m. 
 
Parcel D: 2 lots with lot areas of 0.48 ha and frontages of 60 m to 68 m. 
 
It is noted that the revised plan identifies 3 lots that are located in the GRCA’s regulated 
area and it is understood the regulated area has been excluded from the above-
referenced lot areas. Direct consultation with the GRCA will be need to be undertaken 
by the application to address any technical requirements or approvals of the GRCA. 
 
COMPLETE APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 
 
The applicant has indicated a preference to use the consent application process 
rather than the subdivision process for the purpose of lot creation.  
 
It is noted that Section 7.2 a) of the Melancthon Official Plan indicates that the creation 
of more than 5 lots shall “generally” take place by plan of subdivision. Given that the 
lands proposed for development currently exist as 5 separate parcels of land and the 
11 lot scenario conceivably represents the full build-out of the available development 
land in the south-west area of the settlement, we have reviewed the submission criteria 
of Section 7.2 and other relevant official plan policies to prepare a complete 
application checklist and we believe the consent process would be workable in this 
circumstance. 
 
In order to prepare complete applications to move forward with consent applications 
to create 11 building lots for detached dwellings, the following technical reports would 
be required to be submitted to justify/address development on the basis of the 
intended 11 lot “build-out”.  
 
Site Plan/Lot Grading Plan 
 

• Illustrating the location of a building envelope, entrance location and Class 4 
septic system and recommended lot grading/stormwater management plan for 
each lot as well as an overall site plan/lot grading plan for all lots; 

• This item will address Section 7.2 a) ii) and will be formalized by a consent 



 

 
• Municipal Planning Services Ltd.• 

Barrie, Ontario 
(705) 725-8133 

 
  
 

3 

agreement together with the lot-specific site plan/grading plan as a condition of 
Provisional consent. 

 
Hydrogeological Study 
 

• Provides the technical basis to support the creation of the lots on private services 
by confirming presence of sufficient water supply for the complete build-out of 
11 new residential lots and demonstrates no adverse impacts on existing, 
adjacent private wells; 

• Addresses Section 7.2 a) ii) of the Official Plan. 
 
Flood Line Study 
 

• Required by Section 7 a) xiii) and methodology/clearance to be provided by the 
Grand River Conservation Authority in collaboration with the Township. 

• Please consult directly with the GRCA to determine their technical requirements. 
 
Environmental Impact Study 
 

• Blocks B, C and D all appear to be proximate to the adjacent lands of fish 
habitat (Grand River and drainage course between Blocks B and C); 

• A scoped EIS is required to address Sections 5.5.2 g) and ee) of the Official Plan. 
 
Planning Justification Report 
 

• A planning justification report is recommended to provide context for the policy 
and technical justification for the 11 lot full build-out. 

 
OTHER ISSUES/SUGGESTIONS 
 
The following items are also noted for pre-consultation purposes: 
 

• Direct consultation is recommended with the GRCA to confirm their technical 
requirements to address the regulatory flood line and to address Section 3.5 and 
5.5.3 of the Official Plan; 

• It is understood the applicant has previously been provided with historic 
engineering drawings prepared by Burnside and Associates; 

• Additional historic file information relating to cut and fill has also been provided 
with this memo. The GRCA will need to confirm if this historic information has 
applicability in addressing current technical requirements; 

• Peer reviews may be undertaken of the above-mentioned studies at the 
applicant’s expense; 

• Archeological assessments may be required as a condition of provisional 
consent; 

• Zoning by-law amendments may be required as a condition of provisional 



 

 
• Municipal Planning Services Ltd.• 

Barrie, Ontario 
(705) 725-8133 

 
  
 

4 

consent for the severed or retained lands to implement requirements or 
recommendations of technical studies; 

• Consent agreements may be required as a condition of provisional consent for 
the severed or retained lands to implement requirements or recommendations of 
technical studies including but not limited to entrances, securities, site plan and 
lot grading requirements; 

• Discussions with the Township Roads Manager indicate that Sideroad 260 is a 
gravel road which experiences drainage issues during the spring, half-load 
season. The condition and/or need for upgrades to Sideroad 260 may be 
discussed/explored in more detail by the Township’s Roads Sub-Committee at 
the time that applications are submitted; 

• There is a municipal culvert under Sideroad 260 that outflows between Blocks B 
and C, the Township may require additional assessment or greater development 
setbacks from this outflow; 

• Entrances are required to be installed as a condition of provisional consent; 
• The Township’s engineer has commented that the determination as to whether 

the Township will or will not require secondary/reserve filter beds will depend 
upon a review of the proposed site plans/lot grading plans. If the lots appear to 
work reasonably well with adequate lot area, building envelopes, driveways and 
amenity areas, the plans may be approved without the need for reserve beds. 
However if the plans appear congested, the proposed lots may require 
additional reserve beds; 

• A Reasonable Use Assessment is not a complete application requirement for the 
proposed 11 lot build-out. 

 
 

 
________________________ 
Chris Jones MCIP, RPP 



 
 
 

•Appendix 3• 
 











MDouglas
Ellipse

MDouglas
Text Box
PROPOSED CULVERT REPLACEMENT- 16m 1800mm DIA. CSP (2 x 8m)- 125 x 25 CORRUGATIONS, 3.5mm THICK- 600mm WIDE COUPLER$ 15, 500.00 (DELIVERED)

MDouglas
Text Box
7th Line SW



Drawing No.Drawn Checked Date

Project No.Scale

Drawing Title

Client

1. This drawing is the exclusive property of R. J.
Burnside & Associates Limited. The reproduction
of any part without prior written consent of this
office is strictly prohibited.

2. The contractor shall verify all dimensions, levels,
and datums on site and report any discrepancies
or omissions to this office prior to construction.

3. This drawing is to be read and understood in
conjunction with all other plans and documents
applicable to this project.

Notes

15 Townline
Orangeville, Ontario, L9W 3R4
telephone (519) 941-5331
fax (519) 941-8120

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited

web www.rjburnside.com

No. Issue / Revision Date Auth.

1 ISSUED FOR DRAINAGE REPORT 2015/08/06 TMP

FLUNEY DRAINAGE WORKS

WATERSHED PLAN

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON
157101 HIGHWAY 10
MELANCTHON, ON
L9V 2E6

AS SHOWN 300032772.0000
P1

2015/08/06

THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN
ARE APPROXIMATE AND FOR GENERAL

INFORMATION ONLY.

0 100 200 300 400 500

1:10,000

F
ile

 N
am

e:
 0

32
77

2 
P

la
n.

dw
g

  D
at

e
 P

lo
tte

d:
 J

u
ly

 3
0,

 2
01

5
 -

 1
1:

58
 A

M

MDouglas
Ellipse



ITEM COST ($)

MUNICIPAL DRAIN EXTENSION 24 m - 450 mm DIA. HDPE $2,200.00

SURFACE CULVERT REPLACEMENT 18 m - 600 mm DIA. HDPE $2,800.00

TOTAL $5,000.00

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited

Oct. 2021

FLUNEY DRAINAGE WORKS



1-237-00

R. & E. WALLACE

1-278-00

BONNEFIELD FARMLAND

ONTARIO

1-239-00

G. GORDON

1-241-10

LENNOX FARM (1988)

LTD.

1-240-00

BONNEFIELD FARMLAND

ONTARIO

1-221-00

BONNEFIELD FARMLAND

ONTARIO

1-275-50

BONNEFIELD FARMLAND

ONTARIO

1-278-50

L. & E. CRAWFORD

1-236-00

R. SIDDALL

1-237-50

A. BAKER

1-275-10

P. & L. GRIFFITH

1-276-00

D. BASSANT

1-241-00

A. MILLS

1-278-10

D. & S. WALLACE

1-278-20

R. SALEEMI

1-235-00

J. McDONALD

SIDEROAD 15

4

T

H

 

L

I

N

E

 

N

E

S

I

D

E

R

O

A

D

 

2

8

0

5
T

H
 
L
I
N

E

A1020

A1130

A697

A768

 
A

1
3
5
0

 
A

1
7
7
5

 

B

1

1

0

A990

A

1

9

3

0

 

A

1

9

6

0

A

2

0

8

6

A1816 =

B000

A

 

D

R

A

I

N

 

(

O

P

E

N

)

(

C

L

O

S

E

D

)

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
S

W
A

L
E

1-277-00

R. & E.  WALLACE

ADDITIONAL LANDS

TO BE TILED INTO WATERSHED

CON. 4 OS

C

O

N

.

 

4

 

N

E

CON. 4 OS

C

O

N

.

 

5

 

N

E

L
O

T
 
1
4

L
O

T
 
1
5

L
O

T
 
1
6

L
O

T
 
1
7

L
O

T
 
7

L
O

T
 
8

L
O

T
 
9

L
O

T
 
1
0

L
O

T
 
1
1

1-279-00

K. FLUNEY

 
A

1
8
1
3

 A1762

A650

A000

1-220-00

J. DUIVENVOORDEN  &

DUIVENVOORDEN HAULAGE LTD.

4
T

H
 
L
I
N

E

F
i
l
e
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
0
4
3
3
6
0
_
W

a
t
e
r
s
h
e
d
 
P

l
a
n
_
1
9
0
7
1
6
.
d
w

g
 
 
D

a
t
e
 
P

l
o
t
t
e
d
:
 
F

e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
5
,
 
2
0
2
0
 
-
 
1
1
:
0
1
 
A

M

1. This drawing is the exclusive property of R. J. Burnside & Associates Limited. The

reproduction of any part without prior written consent of this office is strictly prohibited.

2. The contractor shall verify all dimensions, levels, and datums on site and report any

discrepancies or omissions to this office prior to construction.

3. This drawing is to be read and understood in conjunction with all other plans and

documents applicable to this project.

Notes

Scale Project No.

Drawing No.

Drawing Title

Drawn Date

Client

Checked

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited

web  www.rjburnside.com

15 Townline

Orangeville, Ontario, L9W 3R4

telephone (519) 941-5331  fax (519) 941-8120

No. Issue / Revision Date Auth.

     

     

     

     

     

BONNEFIELD / WALLACE

DRAINAGE WORKS

WATERSHED PLAN

TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON

157101 HIGHWAY 10

MELANCTHON, ON

L9V 2E6

GGB TMP

AS SHOWN 300043360.0000

P1

2020/02/25

0 100 200 300 400 500
1:10,000

O

I

R

A

T

N

O

FO

E

C

N

I

V

O

R

P

S
S

I

O

N

A

L

E

N

G

I
N

E
E

R

R

E
G

I
S

T

E

R

E

D

P

R

O

F

E

T.M. PRIDHAM

THE PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN

ARE APPROXIMATE AND FOR GENERAL

INFORMATION ONLY.

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1762

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-240-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE WATERSHED LIMITS APPROXIMATE INTERIOR WATERSHED DRAIN ROUTE (OPEN DRAIN) DRAIN ROUTE (CLOSED DRAIN) STATION ASSESSMENT ROLL NO. PROPOSED CATCHBASIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T. M. Pridham, P. Eng.

GBergsma
Preliminary

MDouglas
Ellipse

MDouglas
Text Box

MDouglas
Line

MDouglas
Line

MDouglas
Line

MDouglas
Line

MDouglas
Line



ITEM Cost ($)

MUNICIPAL DRAIN CROSSING 24 m - 750 mm DIA. HDPE $5,850.00

SURFACE CULVERT REPLACEMENT 18 m - 900 mm DIA. HDPE $6,150.00

Total $12,000.00

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited

Oct. 2021

BONNEFIELD / WALLACE DRAINAGE WORKS

MDouglas
Text Box

MDouglas
Snapshot




